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FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 

DONE AND ORDERED this __ day of------� 2021, in 

_________ County, Florida. 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

Elizabeth Orr 
District Direc.iQr____ 
Northwest District 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Filed, on this date, pursuant to section 120.52, F.S., with the designated Department 

Clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged. 

Clerk 

Attachments: Notice of Rights 
Warning Letters 

Final clerked copy furnished to: 

Lea Crandall, Agency Clerk (lea.crandall@dep.state.fl.us) 

cc: Barb Angstadt, Environmental Manager, Ascend Performance Materials, 
bangst@ascendmaterials.com 

1st November

Orange

November 1, 2021
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August 23, 2021 
 
 
Mathew D. Stewart, Site Director 
Ascend Performance Materials Operations LLC, Ascend Pensacola Plant 
P.O. BOX 97 
Gonzalez, Florida 32560 
mstewa1@ascendmaterials.com  
 
Re: Warning Letter 

Ascend Pensacola Plant 
 Facility ID No. 0330040 

Escambia County 
 
Dear Mr. Stewart:  
 
A file review of your facility was conducted on 07/14/2021. During this review, possible 
violations of Chapter 403, F.S., Chapter 62-204, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C), Title 40 
Code of Federal Regulations, Part 60 (40 CFR 60) and 40 CFR 63 were observed. 
 
Specifically, facility personnel self-reported the following two non-compliance items concerning 
late reporting: 

1. The New Source Performance Standard semiannual report for emission unit 099 for 
the period: 12/1/2020 to 05/31/2021, was submitted 07/12/2021, which was 12 days 
after the submittal due date of 06/30/2021. This is in violation of 40 CFR 60.49b(w), 
and specific condition C.22 of permit 0330040-063-AV.    
 

2. The Hazardous Organic NESHAP semiannual report for emission unit 089 for the 
period: 12/1/2020 to 05/31/2021, was submitted 07/12/2021, which was 12 days after 
the submittal due date of 06/30/2021. This is in violation of 40 CFR 63.182(d), 40 
CFR 63.10(v) and specific condition N.17 of permit 0330040-063-AV.  

 
Please respond in writing within 15 days of receipt of this Warning Letter. Please direct your 
written or emailed response to Ms. Carol Melton, at (850) 595-0616 or at 
Carol.Melton@floridadep.gov. Based on our review of the submitted information, a meeting or 
teleconference may be required. The Department is interested in receiving any facts you may 
have that will assist in determining whether any violations have occurred.  
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Please be advised that this Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation, preliminary to 
agency action in accordance with section 120.57(5), Florida Statutes. We look forward to your 
cooperation in completing the investigation and resolving this matter.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Elizabeth Mullins Orr,  
Northwest District Director 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
 
EMO/ss/ 
 
 
ec:  Barb Angstadt, Environmental Manager, Ascend Pensacola Plant, 
bangst@ascendmaterials.com 
 
 
 

mailto:bangst@ascendmaterials.com
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September 13, 2021

Mathew D. Stewart, Site Director
Ascend Performance Materials Operations LLC, Ascend Pensacola Plant
P.O. BOX 97
Gonzalez, Florida 32560
mstewa1@ascendmaterials.com

Re: Warning Letter
Ascend Pensacola Plant
Facility ID No. 0330040
Escambia County

Dear Mr. Stewart: 

A file review of your facility was conducted on 09/01/2021. During this review, possible 
violations of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.); Chapter 62-4, Florida Administrative Code 
(F.A.C.), 62-204, F.A.C.; 62-210, F.A.C.; 62-213, F.A.C.; Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations, 
Part 63 (40 CFR 63) and 40 CFR 70 were observed.

Specifically, facility personnel self-reported the following two non-compliance items in the Title 
V semi-annual monitoring report for the first half of 2021 concerning missed boiler tune ups and 
a missed cooling tower sample collection:

1. Annual tune-ups of boilers 5 and 6 (emission units 015 and 016) were not conducted 
within 13 months of the last tune ups conducted in April 2020.  This failed to 
demonstrate compliance with specific condition A.17 of permit 0330040-063-AV, 40 
CFR 63.7540 (a)(10) and 40 CFR 63.7515(d).  In an August 31, 2021 telephone 
conversation, facility staff indicated that they discovered the failure to timely conduct 
the annual tune-ups on Friday, August 27, as they were preparing the semi-annual 
report.  The report listing the failure to conduct timely tune-ups was submitted to the 
Department on Monday, August 30.  Tune-ups on boilers 5 and 6 were conducted on 
August 27.

2. The second quarter 2021 cooling tower sample, associated with emission unit 077 –
Dimethyl Ester (DME) Production Unit, was inadvertently not collected by June 30, 
2021.  This failed to demonstrate compliance with specific condition P.6 of permit 
0330040-063-AV and 40 CFR 63.104(b)(1).  The facility discovered this non-
compliance on July 2, 2021; and did not immediately inform the Department.  This 
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failed to demonstrate compliance with facility wide reporting requirements RR2 and 
RR3 of permit 0330040-063-AV; Rule 62-4.130, Florida Administrative Code 
(F.A.C.) and Rule 62-210.700(5), F.A.C.  A cooling tower sample was collected on 
July 2 and verified there were no leaks in the heat exchangers.   
 

Please respond in writing within 15 days of receipt of this Warning Letter. Please direct your 
written or emailed response to Ms. Carol Melton, at (850) 595-0616 or at 
Carol.Melton@floridadep.gov. Based on our review of the submitted information, a meeting or 
teleconference may be required. The Department is interested in receiving any facts you may 
have that will assist in determining whether any violations have occurred.  
 
Please be advised that this Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation, preliminary to 
agency action in accordance with section 120.57(5), Florida Statutes. We look forward to your 
cooperation in completing the investigation and resolving this matter.  
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
Elizabeth Mullins Orr,  
Northwest District Director 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
 
EMO/ss/ 
 
 
ec:  Barb Angstadt, Environmental Manager, Ascend Pensacola Plant, 
bangst@ascendmaterials.com 
 
 
 


